
THI CITY OF NIW YOU 

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS 

DIPAITMINTAL MIMOIAN DU M DATI: Novem~er 28, 1980 

TO: Borough Superintendents and Executive Staff. 

FROM: Marvin Hassman, P.E., Director MEA Division. 

SUBJECT: Use of polystryene or urethane foam insulation. 

Enclosed for your advice and auidance, and for distribution to 

all plan examiners is a copy of correspondence between Mr. Donald 

Toy, chairman of the Insulation co-ittee of The Construction 

Specification• Institute (Metropolitan Chapter) and the vriter 

concerning the use of the subject insulation materials. 

Pl•••• be guided by the cuntents o{ my response to Mr. Toy 

with respect to application• that are filed,and contact me at 

248-8817 on specific questions that may ari••• 

I ~-1 ------
Marvin Hassman, P.£. 
DirectnT, MEA Oivi~ion 

cc: Coaaissioner Fruchtmml 
Deputy C011111issioner Minkin 
Deputy Coaaissioner Parascandola 
Assistant Commissioner DeMiS 
Executive Staff 
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I~ INSULATION & CONSERVATION SYSTEMS, INC. 

• ff I 

November 19, 1980 

Department or Buildin~s 
MEA Division Houm 1526 
120 Wall Street 
New York, N. Y,,• 10005 

JJJ Sixrcenrh Srrcer, C~lsradr, N.J. 07072 
(201) 460-0190 

Attn: Mr. Marvin llassman 
Director or Ml·:/\ 

Gentlemen: 

A• Chairman or the Insulation Committee- nr Metropolil:tn Chapter or The 
Construction Specifications Institute, and also an indep~ndcnt Thermal/ 
Acoustical Consultant, a clariCication nr inrormation is herehy requested. 

Because or my association with many J\rchitecta and Ocneral Contractors, 
a certain controversy has arisen regarding the use ot rigid polystyrene or 
ur~thane roam insulation materials in New York City construction. 

SpeciCicaUy; do .my polystyrene• or un!th.ne insulation products meet the 
requirements of the Building Codes or the City of New York for use on 
exterior wall• (even Lhough tta'-'Y m~y ljc cov_ercd with gypsum wail hoard)? 

Many Architect• and Contractors are under the belief that the above in­
stallations are approved by virtue of past Hoard of Stand:irds and Appeals 
approval■ ■ubmitted or shown to them. 

Your clarificatio1, or this use uf potystyn~11e::1 and urethanes will be appreci­
ated. 

Very truly your21, 

lNSl'LATION & CONS1::nv .. ,T1or-; SYSTEMS, INC. 

c·· -·· -
;t)i~l Jrl;-.'1. 
Donald H. Toy C'. S. I." 
President 
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DF-PARTMENT OF BUILDINOS 

EXECllTIVE OFFICF.5 
121> WAU STREET. NF.W ,·oRK. N.\'. 1nnos 

IKWIN FRUCUTAl,\N, P.t:. c.:omnu"iuncr 
241-1111 

No~ember 2~, 1980 

Mr. Donald H. Toy; c.s.1. 
President 
Inaulation and Conservation Systems, inc. 
333 Sixteenth Street 
Carlstadt, NJ 07072 

Dear Kr. Toy: 

Thi• i• in reply to your letter of November 19, 1980 
reque1tina Code clarification regarding thermal/ acoustical 
inaulation material•; and specifically the use of rigid 
poly■tyren• or urethane foam insulation material• in Nev York 
City conatruction. 

To date the Materials and F.qujpmcnt Acceptance Diviaion 
(M£A) has not accepted any polystyr~ne or urethane insulation 
products due to their inherent smoke development ratin&• in 
excas$.-Ol-th•-Co~imi-tatieR ef S0-..1tH1Um.--

The above insulation materials m.~y not be used in 
noucuawust!blc conatrucUon whc:u cuvc:rc:d wHh gypsu■ wallboard. 
The Code specifically provides that 3n insulation material 
which does not comply with the definition of non-combustibility 
established under Local Law 80 of 1972 ·shall be covered with three 
inches of unpierced masonry on all sides. 

Prior Board of Standards ~nd Appeals (BSA) approval under 
the old Building Code would nut comply with present Code 
requirements generally due to lack of ~ny testing or only 
partial testing. Additionally, "new" Codo toxicity testing 
could not have been performed. 

pethernandez
Text Box
RESCINDED BY BUILDINGS            BULLETIN 2023-021



,, 

• 

-2-

I trust that this has satisfactorily responded to your inquiry, 
but I will be happy to address specific design situations that you 
or your colleagues may pose. ~J 

cc: 

Hy direct telephone is (212) 248-8817. 

Irving E. Minkin, P.E. 
Deputy Cormnisaioner 

Very truly yours, 

I I 
I · I ...... __ r------

• ~----~ 
Marvin Hassman, P.E. 
Director, MEA Division 
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